
10/22/2025 

ADDENDUM NO 2  
ITB 2025-09 

TYRE RD - US 90 CONNECTION IMPROVEMENTS 

Questions & Answers 

1. Is there a Geotechnical study available for the Retention Pond Location?
Attached is a report dated 2012.04.12 that includes a boring for the

approximate pond location, TH-R S6. Also included is a report which 
shows the roadway. 

2. Can the excess pond excavation material be left on-site?
Contractors may bid the work to stockpile "non muck" materials onsite in

the designated stockpile areas.  

3. On Plan Sheet #12.0 there is a series of ditches through the wetlands
west of the Retention Pond (approx. 2,300 lf of ditches). Are these
ditches part of the scope of this project?

Yes, these need to be constructed as part of this project. 

4. The Pay Item “Resurfacing SP Asphalt Concrete Traffic C   1125 Tn” is for
resurfacing US 90. With this being the surface course on US 90 does the
referenced Mix require 76-22  Polymer Modified Binder?

Yes, the asphalt located within FDOT rights-of-way need to include 76-22 
PMB 

5. Does the surface for the turn lane adjacent to US 90 require 76-22
Polymer Modified Binder?

Yes, the asphalt located within FDOT rights-of-way need to include 76-22 
PMB 

6. Are the water and force able to be shut off to tie in the relocation, or will
Inserta valves be required?

Coordinate connection to existing utilities with applicable providers. The 
main lines will need to remain operational throughout, so inserta 
valves may be needed, but we defer to the providers. 
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Test Hole No. Sampled Depth Stratum No. 3-in 2-in 1-in 3/4-in 3/8-in No.4 No. 10 No. 20 No. 40 No. 60 No. 100 No. 200
TH-1 @ 0.25-FT 98.1 94.3 77.0 33.0 9.8
TH-2 @ 1.25-FT 100.0 96.4 74.6 22.9 6.3 Project Name:
TH-6 @ 0.25-FT 100.0 97.5 83.3 31.7 9.7 Client:

Project File No.
Date:
Engineer:
Reviewed By:

Jeremy M. Clark, P.E.
William S. Jordan, P.E.
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Plum Creek
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U.S. Standard Sieve Size

TH-1 @ 0.25-FT

TH-2 @ 1.25-FT

TH-6 @ 0.25-FT

No. 200No. 20 No. 100No. 60No. 10No. 43/8-in3/4-in1-in2-in3-in

Sand Silt & ClayGravel
Coarse Medium

No. 40

Fine



Test Hole No. Sampled Depth Stratum No. 3-in 2-in 3/4-in 1/2-in 3/8-in No.4 No. 10 No. 20 No. 40 No. 60 No. 100 No. 200
TH-6 @ 1.25-FT 100.0 97.5 82.1 27.8 6.7
TH-8 @ 0.25-FT 96.2 85.4 83.2 79.8 79.4 51.7 48.2 39.9 23.0 11.9 Project Name:

Client:
Project File No.
Date:
Engineer:
Reviewed By:

Jeremy M. Clark, P.E.
William S. Jordan, P.E.
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Soil
Passing
(%)

Entry Road
Plum Creek
113-15-40-1014
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Sand Silt & ClayGravel
Coarse Medium
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
(Please acknowledge receipt of Addendums) 


